RSSB2624 - T1122 Research into Air Quality in Enclosed Stations

Tender Question and Answer Document

	Supplier Question 1

We are considering tendering for this contract. It would be helpful if general plans or layouts for the relevant stations were available. Are you able to either provide these or let us know where they might be available?


	RSSB Answer 1

Links to general plans for the stations were provided in the footnote of the specification (and also below for ease of reference).  

Links to station maps can be found here for:
· Euston (http://www.nationalrail.co.uk/stations-and-destinations/stations-made-easy/london-euston-station-plan), 
· Kings Cross (https://www.networkrail.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2017/06/Kings-Cross-station-map.pdf) and 
Edinburgh Waverley (https://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/upload/public/attachments/1099/edinburgh_station_guide.pdf



	Supplier Question 2

The HSE outlines the main chemical constituents of diesel engine exhaust emissions as: Carbon (soot), Water (H2O), Carbon monoxide (CO), Carbon dioxide (CO2), Nitrogen (N2), Oxides of nitrogen (NOx), Oxides of sulphur, eg sulphur dioxide (SO2), Alcohols, Aldehydes, Ketones, Various hydrocarbons (HC) and Polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs). Can RSSB please confirm the reasoning behind their selection of: CO, CO2, NOx and aldehydes, as well as particulates including respirable dust, organic carbon OC, EC, and total carbon (OC and EC combined) for measurement. 


	RSSB Answer 2

The project aims to look at air quality levels in enclosed, and / or terminal stations and show how they disperse within a station. This includes combustible particulates that result from diesel train emissions as well as non-combustible particulates that result from vehicle-track and vehicle-power transmission interactions.  The monitoring of combustible particulates (particularly NOx, CO2 and CO, EC, OC, aldehydes) and non-combustible particulates (PM2.5 and PM10) is in the scope of this work.  RSSB will consider bids that also identify other combustible and non-combustible particulates that determine air quality within enclosed stations, where a sound rationale is provided.


	Supplier Question 3

What air quality standards does RSSB expect to be comparing against? Is it both the ambient Air Quality Strategy Objectives and the HSE Workplace Exposure Limits?




	RSSB Answer 3

RSSB has not selected a standard to compare air quality against.  The supplier may identify a relevant standard to compare air quality against, through the review and understanding of previous studies (in scope) in the early phase of this work.  



	Supplier Question 4

Does the RSSB know of any significant development works scheduled to take place at Euston, Kings Cross and Edinburgh Waverly over the duration of the project? What are these development works?


	RSSB Answer 4

RSSB will contact the station managers to ask what, if any, significant works are scheduled to take place and the stations.  The response to this question will be provided on contracts finder, once it has been provided by Network Rail. 

	Supplier Question 5

Can it be clarified why Edinburgh Waverley station must be included in the first bid?


	RSSB Answer 5

RSSB considers a study that includes enclosed stations in two cities more likely to produce findings that are broadly applicable across the UK. RSSB is however open to alternate approaches that demonstrate a different approach which will achieve the same quality of outcome with but with different project characteristics from those identified in the primary proposal. Please refer to the Procurement Explanatory Note for further detail on this.


	Supplier Question 6

Is there any preference on the colour of the air quality monitoring enclosures at each of the 3 stations?

	RSSB Answer 6

RSSB has not set a preference on the colour of air quality monitoring.  


	Supplier Question 7

Will access to timetabling information (actual and expected) be provided to the Supplier?

	RSSB Answer 7

RSSB will contact the station managers to ask what, if any, timetabling information (actual and expected) can be provided to the Supplier.  The response to this question will be provided on contracts finder, once it has been provided by Network Rail.


	Supplier Question 8

The ITT refers to both modelling and monitoring of air quality within the stations, but in the main body of the text the scope is primarily focused on monitoring.
 
Please can you clarify whether the assessment should look at both monitoring and modelling or should focus just on monitoring.


	RSSB Answer 8

A predictive model is not required from this work. In this context the we agree that the term ‘model’ can be mis-interpreted, what is being sought is a method or approach to future monitoring at stations

	Supplier Question 9

(Name Omitted) is interested in responding to invitation to tender RSSB2624 - T1122 Research into Air Quality in Enclosed Stations. 

Please could you confirm that the Terms and Conditions would be open for negotiation post-award as stated in clause 20.2? 


	RSSB Answer 9

RSSB will discuss all reasonable qualifications to the published contract terms and conditions with the successful tenderer.



	Supplier Question 10
Is this a R&D tender or commercial tender?


	RSSB Answer 10

RSSB is not sure what the distinction being made in this question is. The project is funded from the RSSB R&D Grant.


	Supplier Question 11

In terms of rates, would RSSB be expecting to receive project costs/ rates at commercial rate?


	RSSB Answer 11

Tenderers are not restricted in the setting of their rates.


	Supplier Question 12
The document entitled ‘ RSSB Research & Development contract’ does this need to signed by the partners in our consortium ? if so does this need to be signed and submitted prior to deadline? If not, does this document need to be signed after awarded of tender/ project?  Do you accept we- signatures or electronic ?


	RSSB Answer 12

RSSB will only be contracting with 1 legal entity.

Therefore any sub-contracting arrangements are between the tenderer and their proposed sub-contractors.

The published terms and conditions do not need to be signed by the tenderer prior to submission.

Indeed, the successful tenderer would need to sign the contract, once it has been awarded, for it to be legal contract.

RSSB accepts electronic signatures.



	Supplier Question 13

In relation to the tender questions, how long can the response be? Is this restricted by character or word limit? 


	RSSB Answer 13

Please refer to the I.T.T


	Supplier Question 14

In terms of  key document to submit, what are these?


	RSSB Answer 14

Please refer to the Contact Notice on Contracts Finder where these documents can be found.


	Supplier Question 15

How will submission be done, is this  via email or through a portal?



	RSSB Answer 15

Please refer to the I.T.T where it is stated that tenderers are to submit their tender submissions to:

Shareditt@rssb.co.uk


	Supplier Question 16

Do you provide prospective applicants with tender document or can these be found online?


	RSSB Answer 16

Please refer to the Contact Notice on Contracts Finder where these documents can be found.


	Supplier Question 17

It mentions to apply directly to the buyer, how can I apply and what documents will be shared with me  etc ?


	RSSB Answer 17

Please refer to the Contact Notice on Contracts Finder where these documents can be found.

	Supplier Question 18

Is it necessary to measure aldehydes independently?  Or is it acceptable to monitor aldehydes cumulatively based on measurements of a VOC sensor? 


	RSSB Answer 18

The method to measure aldehydes is to be determined by the supplier, and should be done in a way that meets the objectives of the work. We would encourage suppliers to state not only what approach they are taking, but why they have taken that approach.


	Supplier Question 19

Is it necessary that for the pilot study the entire solution needs to be certified?  Though the VOC monitoring sensor itself is CE certified, as well as the Bosch pollution monitoring device (MCMS), post integration of the two devices there may be a need for incremental certification which may take some additional time. 


	RSSB Answer 19

Suppliers must put forward a methodology that meets the objectives of the work, which will be assessed against the selection and evaluation criteria as stated in the I.T.T.  This includes the use of a register to identify potential risks and mitigating actions of each risk.  RSSB is prepared to consider bids that vary from the expected timeframe (January 2018 to January 2019) if they have a robust and realistic project plan, and an explanation of changes to the proposed start and end dates.  We would encourage suppliers to state not only what approach they are taking, but why they have taken that approach.


	Supplier Question 20

Are separate measurements required for EC, OC?  Carbon particulates in the air generally form the major component of PM2.5.

	RSSB Answer 20

The scope of the work includes the measurement of combustible particulates (particularly NOx, CO2 and CO, EC, OC, aldehydes) and non-combustible particulates (PM2.5 and PM10).  How these concentration levels are measured, analysed and presented, should be determined by the supplier.  We would encourage suppliers to state not only what approach they are taking, but why they have taken that approach.


	Supplier Question 21

Phase 1 of the installation would be MCMS unit without capability of VOC (aldehyde) monitoring.  This will be complied to in the second phase approximately 5-6 weeks after the start of phase 1 by integration of VOC sensor.  Generally acceptable?




	RSSB Answer 21

Suppliers must put forward a methodology that meets the objectives of the work, which will be assessed against the selection and evaluation criteria as stated in the I.T.T.  We would encourage suppliers to state not only what approach they are taking, but why they have taken that approach.



	Supplier Question 22

Installations will be switched between at least 2 locations in the stations during the period of study to obtain measurements of concentration levels from wider areas in the stations.  Is this acceptable? 



	RSSB Answer 22

Suppliers must put forward a methodology that meets the objectives of the work, which will be assessed against the selection and evaluation criteria as stated in the I.T.T.  We would encourage suppliers to state not only what approach they are taking, but why they have taken that approach


	Supplier Question 23

Can RSSB share information relating to the ventilation cycles and station operations which can be mapped with concentration levels to identify patterns in the air quality trends?


	RSSB Answer 23

We are seeking this information from Network Rail and expect it to be available for the project, but cannot guarantee this. As such we would recommend suppliers to capture any related issues for their method that this might cause in a robust risk register, which should also include appropriate mitigation strategies. If the data becomes available before the closing date of the bid, we will publish this on contracts finder.


	Supplier Question 24

Is there currently any air flow monitoring in place for the ventilation systems at the three stations listed?


	RSSB Answer 24


We are seeking this information from Network Rail and expect it to be available for the project, but cannot guarantee this. As such we would recommend suppliers to capture any related issues for their method that this might cause in a robust risk register, which should also include appropriate mitigation strategies. If the data becomes available before the closing date of the bid, we will publish this on contracts finder.


	Supplier Question 25

What data is currently available for train times and platform allocation?

	RSSB Answer 25

Information on Network Rail train timetables can be found at https://www.networkrail.co.uk/running-the-railway/timetabling, which is a long-term timetable for planners that covers services on the national rail network.  Information is valid from Sunday 10th December 2017 to Saturday 19th May 2018.  RSSB does not have information on platform allocation and timetabling for the duration of study.  We are seeking this information from Network Rail and expect it to be available for the project, but cannot guarantee this. As such we would recommend suppliers to capture any related issues for their method that this might cause in a robust risk register, which should also include appropriate mitigation strategies. If the data becomes available before the closing date of the bid, we will publish this on contracts finder.


	Supplier Question 26

Are the Diesel powered trains limited to specific platforms?


	RSSB Answer 26

Not specifically in most cases.  Each station will have a platform plan based on the timetable, the lengths of trains etc, but this may be flexed on the day.  Some stations have specific requirements for particular platforms. We will seek further information from Network Rail and expect it to be available for the project, but cannot guarantee this. As such we would recommend suppliers to capture any related issues for their method that this might cause in a robust risk register, which should also include appropriate mitigation strategies. If the data becomes available before the closing date of the bid, we will publish this on contracts finder.


	Supplier Question 27

Is there a specific health and safety training requirement for working on the platform?


	RSSB Answer 27

We are seeking this information from Network Rail and expect it to be available for the project, but cannot guarantee this. As such we would recommend suppliers to capture any related issues for their method that this might cause in a robust risk register, which should also include appropriate mitigation strategies. If the data becomes available before the closing date of the bid, we will publish this on contracts finder.

	Supplier Question 28

Will the successful project team permitted to publish the project findings publically, e.g. scientific publications, conference presentations.


	RSSB Answer 28

The outputs of the research will be produced using the RSSB template and will be made available on SPARK to RSSB members only.  Publishing the findings publicly in scientific publications and conference presentations must be agreed by the project steering group.    




	Supplier Question 29

Section 7 of ITT, S1. It states that ‘Experience of the supplier in emission monitoring’ is required yet the accompanying text requests demonstration of ability to measure concentration levels.  Should S1 state ‘Experience of the supplier in measuring air concentration levels’ or can some further clarification be given.


	RSSB Answer 29

We agree that the term ‘emission monitoring’ is incorrect, and what is being sought is the supplier experience of measuring air concentration levels.

	Supplier Question 30

The ITT states that the report should be made available using the RSSB template.  Can this template be made available now for review?


	RSSB Answer 30

Templates can be found on the RSSB website: https://www.rssb.co.uk/research-development-and-innovation/research-and-development/rssb-templates-and-guidance-for-writing 


	Supplier Question 31

Reports will be made available via SPARK to members – what is SPARK?


	RSSB Answer 31

SPARK is a free, interactive web tool for the rail industry to share and find key information and help drive innovation.  More information can be found here: https://www.sparkrail.org/Pages/SparkWelcome.aspx 


	Supplier Question 32


Where will update meetings take place as this will help with travel and subsistence costings?

	RSSB Answer 32

Steering group meetings will take place at the RSSB,  The Helicon, 1 South Place, London, EC2M 2RB (https://www.rssb.co.uk/about-rssb/contact-us/how-to-find-us-and-corporate-contacts).  



	Supplier Question 33

A2 – What is meant by stakeholders here?  Are the stakeholders strictly those mentioned in the ITT “RSSB, the project steering group, Network Rail and train operating companies” or does it involve for example ‘workers’ (e.g. station staff/train drivers).






	RSSB Answer 33

The term stakeholder refers to members directly involved in this work - RSSB, the project steering group, Network Rail and train operating companies.  This may also include, where appropriate, the liaison with station staff.  


	Supplier Question 34

When providing cost details are suppliers required to provide these through completion of the Excel template ‘Commercial Pricing schedule’?


	RSSB Answer 34

Yes.  However, if suppliers have trouble with the document they are welcome to submit this information in a separate document, as long as it clearly shows the total submitted cost of their bid.  


	Supplier Question 35

Are there any specific aldehydes of interest with respect to the air monitoring?


	RSSB Answer 35

RSSB has not specified specific aldehydes to measure.  We would encourage suppliers to state in their proposals what aldehydes will be measured, and why they have chosen to measures these aldehydes. 


	Supplier Question 36
Stations are large – does RSSB have any particular types of areas of interest or is this left to the supplier to decide on best approach?


	RSSB Answer 36

Suppliers must put forward a methodology that meets the objectives of the work, which will be assessed against the selection and evaluation criteria as stated in the I.T.T.  We would encourage suppliers to state not only what approach they are taking, but why they have taken that approach.


	Supplier Question 37

It is considered that the identified budget and timescales are very tight considering the identified scope of works. Will proposals in excess of £170, 000 be discounted?


	RSSB Answer 37

No


	Supplier Question 38

The specification includes a requirement for re-testing to assess the efficacy of mitigation measures suggested on the basis of the outcome of the modelling & monitoring exercise. The project is expected to start in January 2018 and be completed by January 2019. Is it intended that the re-testing is also carried out in this time-frame?


	RSSB Answer 38

The research is expected to start in January 2018 and be completed by January 2019, which includes retesting


	Supplier Question 39

The ‘Deliverables’ section specifies that the Interim Report will present the findings of the literature review, the detailed assessment methodology, and suggestions for mitigation.  Measured / predicted pollutant concentrations are unlikely to be available at this stage and the outcome of the post-mitigation air quality monitoring may be that the initial proposed methods were not effective and other measures may be suggested in the Final Technical Report. Please could RSSB confirm that this concurs with their expectation? When is the Interim Report expected?


	RSSB Answer 39

Suppliers must put forward a methodology that meets the objectives of the work, which will be assessed against the selection and evaluation criteria as stated in the I.T.T.  This includes the use of a register to identify potential risks and mitigating actions of each risk.  The final report should present the findings of retesting concentration levels following remedial action at each station.  RSSB is prepared to consider bids that vary from the expected timeframe (January 2018 to January 2019) if they have a robust and realistic project plan, and an explanation of changes to the proposed start and end dates.  The interim report is expected following monitoring to establish a baseline has taken place, and recommendations for remedial action are proposed.  


	Supplier Question 40

Can we assume that appropriate mains electricity supplies for instruments will be available/ arranged by Network Rail without charge?


	RSSB Answer 40
We expect this to be the case. We are seeking this information from Network Rail to confirm this and expect it to be available for the project, but cannot guarantee this. As such we would recommend suppliers to capture any related issues for their method that this might cause in a robust risk register, which should also include appropriate mitigation strategies. If the data becomes available before the closing date of the bid, we will publish this on contracts finder.

	Supplier Question 41

Are there any special requirements for installing instrument cabinets at stations?


	RSSB Answer 41

Any requirements to access the station, bring equipment on to a station, and access electricity supply, must be agreed in advance with the relevant Station Manager.  The supplier selected to undertake this work will be provided with the Station Manager’s contact details, for each station that is selected to study.  The Station Manager will provide template documentation to complete as part of such requests.


	Supplier Question 42

Will staff working at stations need to hold PTS or ICI qualifications?



	RSSB Answer 42

We are seeking this information from Network Rail and expect it to be available for the project, but cannot guarantee this. As such we would recommend suppliers to capture any related issues for their method that this might cause in a robust risk register, which should also include appropriate mitigation strategies. If the data becomes available before the closing date of the bid, we will publish this on contracts finder.


	Supplier Question 43

The questions A1 to A6 in ITT Section 9 appear to relate exclusively to monitoring, however the work package is entitled ‘Modelling Air Quality in Enclosed Stations’ (though the word ‘model does not appear anywhere else). Do you intend the word ‘modelling’ to refer to conceptual modelling, or is it your expectation that computational modelling will form a significant part of the project?


	RSSB Answer 43

RSSB does not expect the supplier to develop a model that predicts air dispersion within enclosed stations.  It is expected that the work should produce recommendations for improving air quality within enclosed stations, based on the monitoring of concentration levels.  RSSB expect suppliers to put forward a methodology that meets the objectives of the work, which will be assessed against the selection and evaluation criteria as stated in the I.T.T.  It is the suppliers decision to undertake modelling as part of their proposal.  We would encourage suppliers to state not only what approach they are taking, but why they have taken that approach.  



	Supplier Question 44

Modelling of emissions is an essential tool in characterising air quality.   Computational Fluid Dynamics (CFD) models are commonly applied for this purpose.  A modelling study could not only provide greater spatial coverage but also provide a valuable tool to evaluate various scenarios for future evaluation. We have interpreted the title ‘Modelling Air Quality in Enclosed Stations’ as indicating an expectation that dispersion modeling of locomotive emissions will form part of the study. The modeling will supplement monitoring results with a tool to evaluate mitigation measures. Would it be possible to clarify that emission dispersion modeling was considered as one of the major elements of the study while estimating the indicative budget provided in the tender documents?



	RSSB Answer 44

RSSB does not expect the supplier to develop a model that predicts air dispersion within enclosed stations.  It is expected that the work should produce recommendations for improving air quality within enclosed stations, based on the monitoring of concentration levels.  RSSB expect suppliers to put forward a methodology that meets the objectives of the work, which will be assessed against the selection and evaluation criteria as stated in the I.T.T.  It is the suppliers decision to undertake dispersion modelling as part of their proposal.  We would encourage suppliers to state not only what approach they are taking, but why they have taken that approach.  



	Supplier Question 45

Will Client require weekly or monthly meetings?



	RSSB Answer 45

Steering group meetings will take place quarterly.  Monthly updates from the supplier will be required.  


	Supplier Question 46

Will Client provide a project contact dedicated to the acquisition of information?  Or will we be required to acquire all of the dimensional and airflow measurements while onsite?



	RSSB Answer 46

The supplier selected to undertake this work will be provided with the station manager contact details at each of the selected sites to study.  We are seeking this information from Network Rail and expect it to be available for the project, but cannot guarantee this. As such we would recommend suppliers to capture any related issues for their method that this might cause in a robust risk register, which should also include appropriate mitigation strategies. If the information becomes available before the closing date of the bid, we will publish this on contracts finder.



	Supplier Question 47

Will Client provide as-built 3D CAD dimensional drawings for each train station?  2D CAD drawings for each train station?


	RSSB Answer 47

We are seeking this information from Network Rail and expect it to be available for the project, but cannot guarantee this. As such we would recommend suppliers to capture any related issues for their method that this might cause in a robust risk register, which should also include appropriate mitigation strategies. If the data becomes available before the closing date of the bid, we will publish this on contracts finder.


	Supplier Question 48

Will Client provide as-built HVAC mechanical system drawings and associated device schedules for each station?



	RSSB Answer 48

We are seeking this information from Network Rail and expect it to be available for the project, but cannot guarantee this. As such we would recommend suppliers to capture any related issues for their method that this might cause in a robust risk register, which should also include appropriate mitigation strategies. If the data becomes available before the closing date of the bid, we will publish this on contracts finder.


	Supplier Question 49

Will Client provide equipment to safely access elevated areas where ventilation system measurement are required?  


	RSSB Answer 49

The supplier must source their own equipment for this work.


	Supplier Question 50

What type of training, if any, does the Client require for this type of access?


	RSSB Answer 50

We are seeking this information from Network Rail and expect it to be available for the project, but cannot guarantee this. As such we would recommend suppliers to capture any related issues for their method that this might cause in a robust risk register, which should also include appropriate mitigation strategies. If the data becomes available before the closing date of the bid, we will publish this on contracts finder.


	Supplier Question 51

Is there any other required training for onsite access?


	RSSB Answer 51

Any requirements to access the station, bring equipment on to a station, and access electricity supply, must be agreed in advance with the relevant Station Manager.  The supplier selected to undertake this work will be provided with the Station Manager’s contact details, for each station that is selected to study.  The Station Manager will provide template documentation to complete as part of such requests.


	Supplier Question 52

What hours of access will be available to each of the train stations for dimensional and airflow measurements?  During hours, after hours, weekdays, weekends, etc.


	RSSB Answer 52

Any requirements to access the station, bring equipment on to a station, and access electricity supply, must be agreed in advance with the relevant Station Manager.  The supplier selected to undertake this work will be provided with the Station Manager’s contact details, for each station that is selected to study.  The Station Manager will provide template documentation to complete as part of such requests.


	Supplier Question 53

Meteorological conditions at each train station will be assessed and average MET conditions will be applied to the model.  Are there any unusual conditions that the Client would like to have modeled that are outside this normal meteorological assessment


	RSSB Answer 53

Suppliers must put forward a methodology that meets the objectives of the work, which will be assessed against the selection and evaluation criteria as stated in the I.T.T.  We would encourage suppliers to state not only what approach they are taking, but why they have taken that approach.


	Supplier Question 54

It is assumed that the ventilation system recommendations to be provided at the conclusion of the modeling are conceptual in nature and detailed design documents will not be provided for this project.  Correct?



	RSSB Answer 54

The final report should provide recommendations as to how to improve air quality within stations, both through operational changes as well as ventilation. Such recommendations should be reported such that the changes are presented against general issues at enclosed stations and can be applicable widely across the network.  The final report should also set out the methodology to be adopted when undertaking similar studies of concentration levels at other stations.  



	Supplier Question 55

Are there specific environmental or occupational standards that Client is trying to adhere to related to exposure to the contaminants listed in the tender?



	RSSB Answer 55

RSSB has not selected a standard to compare air quality against.  The supplier may identify a relevant standard to compare air quality against, through the review and understanding of previous studies (in scope) in the early phase of this work.  


	Supplier Question 56

Are taxis and/or other vehicles still permitted access inside Edinburgh Waverly Station via the roads running between the stations and the disabled parking/drop-off area? Are there any restrictions regarding diesel or other vehicles using these roads and/or drop off areas?



	RSSB Answer 56

Taxis no longer routinely stand in the main station but have been moved elsewhere. We are seeking further information from Network Rail and expect it to be available for the project, but cannot guarantee this. As such we would recommend suppliers to capture any related issues for their method that this might cause in a robust risk register, which should also include appropriate mitigation strategies. If the data becomes available before the closing date of the bid, we will publish this on contracts finder.


	Supplier Question 57

The response to question 8 is confusing given that the ITT implies that modelling is required. Can further clarification be given:
0. What do they mean by a predictive model?
0. Do they require dispersion modelling to be undertaken? They frequently refer in the text the need to understand how agents are dispersed in an enclosed station. 



	RSSB Answer 57

RSSB does not expect the supplier to develop a model that predicts air dispersion within enclosed stations.  It is expected that the work should produce recommendations for improving air quality within enclosed stations, based on the monitoring of concentration levels.  RSSB expect suppliers to put forward a methodology that meets the objectives of the work, which will be assessed against the selection and evaluation criteria as stated in the I.T.T.  It is the suppliers decision to undertake dispersion modelling as part of their proposal.  We would encourage suppliers to state not only what approach they are taking, but why they have taken that approach.  



	Supplier Question 58 – Note on Tenderers Questions Pertaining to the Published Terms and Conditions of Contract

A number of suppliers have emailed in regarding proposed qualifications and amendments to the published contract.


	RSSB Answer 58– Note on Tenderers Questions Pertaining to the Published Terms and Conditions of Contract

RSSB will consider all reasonable requests and proposed qualifications concerning the published terms and conditions with the winning tenderer.

	Supplier Question 59

Are the Diesel powered trains limited to specific platforms? 


	RSSB Answer 59

No, however in practice they normally depart form specific platforms, although this can change with operational needs.  At Euston, they do not normally go from platforms 1, and 8-11.  At Edinburgh, longer distance diesel services normally go from platforms 19, 2, 8 & 9, and ScotRail services from the west end bay platforms 13 – 18.


	Supplier Question 60
What data is currently available for platform allocation?


	RSSB Answer 60

This changes regularly based on operational needs, but we could obtain information on what platforms, services and stock has been used in the past.


	Supplier Question 61

Will staff working at stations need to hold PTS or ICI qualifications?


	RSSB Answer 61

Suppliers would only require this if they were within 1.25metres of platform edge.  Any work beyond this point would require a possession.


	Supplier Question 62

Is there a specific health and safety training requirement for working on the platform?


	RSSB Answer 62

Suppliers would need have an agreed Safe System of Work detail work and methodology which would have to be approved in advance with the Station Interface manager.  Network Rail station staff tend not to dispatch trains (it’s done by train operating company staff), so our team are not PTS trained.


	Supplier Question 63

Can we assume that appropriate mains electricity supplies for instruments will be available/ arranged by Network Rail without charge?


	RSSB Answer 63

Subject to there being a supply available where you want to install equipment/instruments Network Rail would not charge.


	Supplier Question 64

Will Client provide as-built 3D CAD dimensional drawings for each train station?  2D CAD drawings for each train station?


	RSSB Answer 64

There are various plans/maps, and the Stations Asset Manager will confirm if full CAD in either 2D or 3D can be provided to the supplier.  We cannot guarantee this information will be available before the closing date of the ITT (15 December 2017), but we should provide a response to this question to the selected supplier before delivery commences January 2018.  



	Supplier Question 65

Are taxis and/or other vehicles still permitted access inside Edinburgh Waverly Station via the roads running between the stations and the disabled parking/drop-off area? Are there any restrictions regarding diesel or other vehicles using these roads and/or drop off areas?


	RSSB Answer 65

Euston has an underground taxi rank, and although there are currently no restrictions in place for them, an extract system is in place to remove fumes.
Edinburgh has delivery vehicles accessing via the North Ramp during the day, and nightshift deliveries are scheduled via the North Ramp and into a delivery area on the concourse. 



	Supplier Question 66

Is there currently any air flow monitoring in place for the ventilation systems at the three stations listed?


	RSSB Answer 66

Air flow monitoring is currently undertaken on an ad-hoc basis at Euston. 

	Supplier Question 67

Can RSSB share information relating to the ventilation cycles and station operations which can be mapped with concentration levels to identify patterns in the air quality trends?


	RSSB Answer 67

Access to information relating to ventilation cycles and station operations must be agreed in advance by the station manager, once the supplier is in contract.  It is possible that the supplier may not be permitted to access, or publish, part or all of this information.


	Supplier Question 68

Does the RSSB know of any significant development works scheduled to take place at Euston, Kings Cross and Edinburgh Waverly over the duration of the project? What are these development works?

	RSSB Answer 68

Project work at Edinburgh commenced February 2017, and fundamentals are the realignment and extension of Platform 12, which opens December 2017, and the creation of Platforms 5 & 6 which will come into use from July 2018. 


	Supplier Question 69
We assume that there are restricted hours when the monitoring equipment may be installed at each of the 3 stations, can these restricted hours of work be disclosed?


	RSSB Answer 69
The station managers we will work with you to establish this.


	Supplier Question 70

Will access to timetabling information (actual and expected) be provided to the Supplier?
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